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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of North Dakota  [¥]
United States of America )
V. )
THE LITTLE SHELL PEMBINA NATION, THE ) Case No.
GREAT CHIPPEWA NATION )
)
)
)

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of in the county of in the
District of , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
U.S. Const. ait. 6 Violation of the 1863 Old Crossing Treaty; Violations of Case law as follows

Worcester v. Georgia, 31 U.S. (6 Pet.) 515 (1832); others to be cited in
attached sheet.

25 CFR § 11.412 Theft

25 CFR § 11.415 Fraud

25 CFR § 11.416 Forgery

25 CFR § 11.420 Tampering with Records

United Nations Resolution A61/295 Violations of Article 26 sections 1, 2 and 3.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

As regarded under Worcester v. Georgia, 31 U.S. (6 Pet.) 515 (1832), The Indian nations had always been considered
as distinct, independent political communities retaining their original natural rights as undisputed possessors of the soil,
from time immemorial. The Constitution, by declaring treaties already made, as well as those to be made, to be the
supreme law of the land, has adopted and sanctioned the previous treaties with the Indian nations, and consequently
admits their rank among the powers who are capable of making treaties. See Attached Affidavit.

# Continued on the attached sheet.

Complainant’s signature

Breanna Delorme, Attorney-ai-Law

Printed name and title

Swomn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

Judge's signature

City and state:

Printed name and title



